A meeting of the STANDARDS COMMITTEE will be held in MEETING
ROOM 1, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET,
HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on THURSDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2008 at
10:00 AM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the
following business:-

Contact
(01480)

APOLOGIES
MINUTES (Pages 1-2)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on C Deller
3rd July 2008. 388007

MEMBERS' INTERESTS
To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to

any Agenda ltem. Please see Notes 1 and 2 below.

STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND: ANNUAL REVIEW -
2007/08

Chairman to report.

REPORT OF THE REFERRALS (ASSESSMENT) SUB-
COMMITTEE

Chairman to report.

REPORT OF THE REVIEW SUB-COMMITTEE

Chairman to report.

LOG OF CODE OF CONDUCT ENQUIRIES (Pages 3 -4)

Further to Minute No. 42, to note the Code of Conduct Enquiries
recorded by the Head of Legal and Estates Services and Monitoring
Officer since the meeting held on 3rd July, 2008.

REGISTRATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS (Pages 5 - 8)

To consider a report by the Head of Legal and Estates and C Deller
Monitoring Officer. 388007

LOCAL ASSESSMENT: EXERCISE (Pages 9 - 30)

The Monitoring Officer to conduct a local assessment exercise
referring to the enclosed local assessment complaint handling chart



and an example case. Members may wish to familiarise themselves
with the case material and to consider, in advance, whether the case
should be referred for further action and, if not referred, the reasons
for the decision.

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
To note that the next meeting of the Committee will be held on
Thursday 4th December 2008 at 4pm.

Dated this 3rd day of September 2008

D

Chief Executive

Notes
1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent
than other people in the District —
(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their
family or any person with whom they had a close association;
(b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any
company of which they are directors;
(c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or
(d)  the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests.
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’'s personal
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of
the public interest.

Please contact Ms C Deller, Democratic Services Manager, Tel No 01480 388007/e-mail:
Christine.Deller@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish
to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on
any decision taken by the Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the
Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).



If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports
or would like a large text version or an audio version
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and
we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency
exit and to make their way to the car park adjacent to the Methodist Church on the High
Street (opposite Prima's ltalian Restaurant).




This page is intentionally left blank



12.

13.

14.

15.

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the STANDARDS COMMITTEE held in
Meeting Room 1, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon
PE29 3TN on Thursday, 3 July 2008.

PRESENT: Mr D L Hall - Chairman

Councillors Mrs B E Boddington, A Hansard,
I R Muir and G S E Thorpe

Messrs P L Boothman, M Lynch and
G Watkins

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were
submitted on behalf of Councillors
P J Downes and T D Sanderson and from
Mr D McPherson

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 5th June 2008 were approved as
a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

The Chairman welcomed Councillor A Hansard who had been re-
appointed to the Committee in place of Councillor Farrer and
announced the appointment of Christine Deller as Deputy Monitoring
Officer pending recruitment to the post of Director of Central Services.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS
No interests were declared.
APPOINTMENT OF ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT MEMBER

The Chairman reported that the Council, at its meeting held on 25th
June 2008, had resolved, on the recommendation of the Committee,
to appoint an additional Independent Member to assist the Council in
its response to the Standards Committee (England) Regulations
2008. It was confirmed that the position had been offered to and
accepted by Mrs S Stafford who had been interviewed in May 2007
by the Panel appointed for that purpose.

CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS - STANDARDS BOARD
NOTIFICATIONS

The Committee received and noted a report by the Head of Legal and
Estates and Monitoring Officer (a copy of which is appended in the
Minute Book) regarding the decision of the Standards Board for
England not to take any further action in relation to allegations made
against two Councillors serving on St. lves Town Council.



16.

17.

18.

19.

LOG OF CODE OF CONDUCT ENQUIRIES

Further to Minute No. 42, Members received and noted details of
Code of Conduct enquiries recorded by the Director of Central
Services and Monitoring Officer since the meeting of the Committee
held on 6th March 2008 (a copy of which is appended in the Minute
Book).

STANDARDS BOARD STATISTICS

The Committee received and noted an extract from “The Bulletin”
published by the Standards Board for England which illustrated the
number of allegations received by the Board during the period 1st
April 2007 to 31st March 2008 and the referral and investigation
statistics over the same period (a copy of the extract is appended in
the Minute Book).

LOCAL ASSESSMENT: EXERCISE

By referral to the Local Assessment Complaint Handling Chart
produced by the Standards Board for England, the Monitoring Officer
guided Members through a training exercise during which two
example cases were reviewed and conclusions reached, in
discussion, as to whether the cases should be referred for further
action or if not referred, the reasons for the decision. Copies of the
material use in the exercise is appended in the Minute Book.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
RESOLVED

that the next meeting of the Committee be held on Thursday
11th September 2008 at 10am.

Chairman



Agenda ltem 6

(4y) "woou
8y} aAB9| pue jsalaul epipnfeid e aleosp 0} aAey
pinom }jes Jj19 ‘[1ounod ayy Aq pasapisuod a1em dnolb
ayl Aq sjuswuwog/uodas Aue usypn  Cuonisod sy
JO aleme S| 8UOAIBAS Jey] OS IO||IDUNOD B Se }salajul
SIy aJe[08p os|e pjnoys ay ey inq dnoib jeyy ui ped
@ye} Jou pjnod ay Aym uoseal ou 8as p|noo | jey} }jes
J]ID PasIApe | ‘[1ouno) ayj jo Wed jou si pue Bupjew
uoISIOdp Jou sI )l Sy ‘dnoib jeyy uo aiieayl YinoA
3y} Jo aAjejussaldal sy} Si }eS 4D |1ounod 8y}
AQ uonelapisuod 1o} seapl pJsemio) Ind pue juswiwod
o} Al si Ing 1pUNo) 8y} jo ued jou sty -olgnd
3y} Jo sisquiswl sasudwod pue Bupjiew uoisioap jou
S| UYOoIym Juswiysiginidl ay} uo asiApe 0} paysli|qelss
uaag Os[e Sey S[enpIAIpUl /SaAljeluasaldal pajsalalul
jo dnoib vy  uepew oyl ul jsassjul  [eoipnfead
e pey ay ley buikes Aq sylewsal siy soejaid
pinoys ay ey} Ing pauels Bupssw e alojeq wnio4
uadp s,louno) ayy 1e bBupeads wiy jusaaid jou
pinom siy} 1ey} wiy o} pauiejdxs | -i1saJsjul |eloipnlaid
B pey ay ley} alojaiay) paydesde aH  "UOISN|DUOD
jey} o) awod ybiw Asyy jey) psydascoe ay ‘ounod
umo] a8y} Aq paumo seosiwaid jJo uonednado sy
Joy sajel |enualsjald uieyqo ybiw jeyy uonesiuebio
ue jJo Joypallgq e se uonpisod siy Aq peaoipnfeid
aq ybBiw malA s1y 1By} ansl|aq Algeuoseal ybiw olgnd
By} JO Jaguiaw B JBY}ayMm JapISUOD 0} papasu ay jey}
wiy oy paysabbns | usypp 1saleiul jeuosiad e pey ay
1ey} pabpamousoe aiojelay} 8 "}ONpuod JO d8poH
8y} Jepun padinbal wuioj uonesqsibal siy pajajdwod
pey 8y usaym aneay] UnoA 8y} jo Jopaliq e

yeads
Jou pINod 8y §I 1SO| 8q p|NOM sIy} ‘sleqep
8y} 0} 8NQUIUOD pINoY 8y Jey} SoIApe
Islepads pey 8y se Jeyl pauiaouod
sem oy Inqg sbBupssw oUNOD Ul
passnosip sem abueyox3 ulo) ay} uaym
1saiaul |eoipnfaid e aaey pjnom ay ey}
[IDUNOD UMO] 8yl Jo 38|10 ay) Ag pasiape
usaq pey jes J)ID ‘umol ay jo s|doad
BunoA ayp ypum op Asy; leyr YIom ayj
JO @snedaq sajel |enualsjald je abueyoxg
wo) ay} jo obesn wayl Mmoje |Im
[IoUN0D umo] 8y} jeyy adoy pue pioye
ueo Asayj jeyy swoy e pui oy bunbbnis
ale aneayl UYnoA ayl ‘[1ouUNo)
umo] a8y} Aq paysiginjol si )l usym pue
1l 8bueyox3 ui0H 8y} asn 0} d|qe ag 0}
sadoy yoiym ‘ysnJy ajgelseyd e ‘aneay]

[IOUNOD) UMO| S8A| 1S

se uolisod siy paJejosap pey 8y Jey) pajedipul Jes JIID | UINOA SBA| }S Jo Jojoaliq e si Jles J|ID | Jo e ueyjeuor 1D | 80°L0VZ | OF
(‘ON eled)
aouaIa)ay (sieyoq Joug) (sireyoq Joug) [19UnoY Kinbuz | -oN
J9Npuod UDAID) 3DIAPY Annbu3z jo ainjeN ysued/umo] 3oLnsiq Jo ajeq ase)
jo apo)

(80°/°¢ Jom)

SINNINDN3 1LONANODJ 40 3d09J 40 901




(WD) “luswdojanap pasodoud
ay} 1suiebe dnosb6 Aqqo| sy} JO Jaunseal] sem
puegsny Jay ey} uaAlb AgaAelS) je wlie) puim e Joj

uoneoldde ay) BuuapiSuod usym alejpap 0} }salsjul [1oUN0D
6 ‘g | leuosiad e pey [|9SSOL SI|N J0]|IoUN0Y ey} PasIApY [1I9SSO] V A SN Joj1ouno) | ysled pue|9so | 80°80°L A
"(@2) "1Puno) ysied ayy Aq pajdope
usaq pey yoiym apon ayl jo (z) z1 ydesbeled
Japun [IDUNOD) By} SSalppe  PINood  Ing  1salaul
|eipnfeid pue |euosiad e alejpsap piNoys ueulieyd
(2)z1 | ‘seoueiswinodd asay) U “sjesodoud ayy Jsuiebe dnoib
‘0L ‘6 ‘8| Aqqol 8y} jo JoqWBN B Sem 8y jey} pue s|jipuim
pasodoid 8y} Jo AJUIDIA 8jelpawwWIl 8y} Ul paledo|
sem Apadoud sIy jeyy poojsiepun sem I ‘[IDUN0D
yslied ay} Jo uewliey) ay} Jo s}salajul ay) JO SWId) U|
(@D) ‘ysued ay; jo sjueyqgeyul Jo siaked sjel ‘Aajonels) 1e wiejpuim
‘sia/Aed xej |1I9un09 J8YJ0 BY) Uey} UOeIaPISUOD Japun | B Joy uopedydde Bujuueld Hujwoodn
ssauisng 8y} ul }saisjul Jajealb ou pey ‘uewldiey) | ue Ul ‘uewdiey) o8y} Jo uondeoxe
8y} JO uondaoxa ypm SIOJIouUN0D  ysled 8yl | 8yl yum ‘1ounod ysued oy} JO SIaquis|y
() (a) g | ‘puejeso] jo abejjia 8y} Jo sjuapisal SE Jey) PasIApY | JO SisaJajul 8y} 0} se Y9|Q woyy Alinbug yslied puejasol 80°L0°L€E 5>
(‘'ON eied)
9ouaIa)ay (sieyoq joug) (sireyoq Joug) [19UnoY Kinbuz | -oN
jonpuo’n USAID) 92IAPY Annbu3z jo aunmjeN ysued/umo]ouisig | joajyeq | asen

40 3po9




Agenda ltem 7

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 11TH SEPTEMBER 2008

REGISTRATION OF MEMBERS’ INTERESTS
(Report by the Head of Legal and Estates and Monitoring Officer)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The Committee will be aware that in accordance with the Local
Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007, newly elected
Councillors are required to register their financial and other interests
with the District Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 days of their
election or appointment to office. Under Section 81 of the Local
Government Act 2000, the Monitoring Officer must establish and
maintain a register of interests of the Members and co-opted
Members of the Authority. This is available for public inspection at
Pathfinder House. Copies of registration forms signed by the
Monitoring Officer are returned to the Parish Councils to be held
locally.

1.2 During the course of a recent Referrals (Assessment) Sub-
Committee, some comment was made regarding the routine
maintenance and checking of the register.

1.3 Enclosed, for the Committee’s information is the up-to-date position in
terms of the return of registration forms from the 73 town and parish
councils in Huntingdonshire.

2. CURRENT POSITION

2. Of the 672 Councillors elected or/appointed to office, registration
forms have been received from 632 and 26 are outstanding. There
are currently 14 vacancies.

2.2 There is no particular pattern to those registration forms which are
outstanding ie. they are not linked to the same town and parish
council. The Monitoring Officer continues to pursue the outstanding
forms via contact with the appropriate clerk.

2.3 In January each year, the Monitoring Officer writes to all town and
parish clerks to request their assistance in reminding their Members
to review their registerable interests and to update their entries should
they consider it necessary to do so. Appropriate links and copies of
forms are enclosed with this correspondence.

3. CONCLUSION

3.1 The Committee is requested to note the contents of the report.



BACKGROUND PAPERS

Register of Financial and Other Interests.

Contact Officer: Christine Deller, Democratic Services Manager -
Tel: (01480) 388007.



suonosId g00g AuUld ‘¢
w0y /0 10 Aoueden :pay g
Bunesy ysued :Aaio |

—mv 805061~ |L060€z-2L |ubisai} S00LYZ- L ubisal | 50c080-1 | ubisas) €050 22 - €} —n_, 2060'L.Z  ypomBuipasN wnd _®>>>_oI—
| 3 109072 109090~ + [00090-€ [L09010-2 [s060€z-€ L0502 1 0018z -1 [ubiser | €0LL6L-S  e090°8) ¥ —m 10'90°GY awioHl
T N 80'90°61 -1 80904 - b vo0cL-5  [roo0se- v —m 80" L0 v LffuoyiH
23 M 2 10'90°6}-2 ‘ubisal | Y0910~ [oeAl 209020-¢1 fEL 10'90'6fffe15) plojbuiey
n 80'5008-1 |oeA | 90'90°61-Z1 0L pL-L [ubisert vos0z-1  [rosoos-o 2 800" L2 sjoqqy pJojbuiwaHy
o 0 e/t
n 1050€g- 1 [soeo6z-L  |ubisai) €0°01°10- L 09081 -1 [eo00zi-1  [eosoiz-1  [eosozi-¢ f2 20°90°GY uoysop lreHl
o 0 e/t
-F l S0'50°0L -7 sos0€L-¢ [pooLoz-1  [ubsery €05022- ¥ -:, 20°90°60) uojybnes jeaioff
n —m S0V0LL -1 | ubrsert 706001 -1 | ublseiz 909021 - 1|508050 -+ g0 20°€L -+ |ubiser UBiso1 1 S0p0'80- L |uoeubisai- L [S020%L-L v0ThZl-L  |v00L90- L |v0G0ST-S —m 80°20'ZOfUOIXE JBalD)
—m 80209¢-1 |0111z-¢ |L05062-¢C 50Z160-1 |ubisert €09020-1  [€0'50°82-8 —m 80'10°Z0) uapsuels jeaioff
| n —m 108091 | ubisarl v01180- L [v02062-1 [voz0s0-1  [voo0e-s 8 80'10'ZOfBUIPPID oMmIT B 18919
I E sooLvz-1 [so0Loz- 1 vozive-1 [eozioL-L c0602L-1 [sozo0i-1 [eovoeo-1  [eosiz-z 2 weyseis
m snouen-z} [00vgz-1  [ubisary 9000911 |s0€0't0-1 [ubBsary 0€0lo- 1 [sozolo-1  |ubsert vo60z0-v1 L1 mo.mo.om- ‘_m«mwcocm—cvo@-
—m c0zill-€  [€0900L-1  [€090b0- b —m 80'80' 9 uoye, 0—
—m 900161 oA | 0090808 900211 [€02020-2  [e0's0uz-L —m 9001 '60) Ka|buiysepn cto\smx_om—
—mv 20010 - L L00VL-1 [L020€2-€L £0'20720 - Sb —m_, 1020cf :oEEm:wu_—
| I 80v0VL-1  [8020zz- 1 [uBseiz L01bok-L [o060iz-1 |oosozL-8 |sosoez- L uBisel | vo0L9z- L [ubisert 20502z - L —: 80°L0'V | JERICE |
T N c0'116L-¢ [e0900i-2  [eosoze-1  [eosooz-z —m osoimpleH AingsauAg
| I 801020~ L 20040z~ 1 [uBisaiz 900121~ 1 9020z~ | 90202t - Lfoo'soel -8 S00L'€0- 1 [ubisest 2090k~ 1 [eosovz-or L 80°L0'L co._m_-
n L0€0Y - | c0s0zz-1 206081~ 1 cosozz-2 W 80°L0'LO VY cogm:___m_—
—m 101182 L uBisel | 1020621 |ubser| 50062 - S —m K | coﬂwmm_—
| M 1020€z-1  os01z-2z  |zos001-8 [vovozo-t c0900L-2 [eos01z-9 [eosooz-1  [eosoei-1 ML 20°90°GY | SE
b 0 EY
b 0 e/
o 0 e/t
—m voL05z-1 |r0L0%0-¥ -m 8050z coum:_coo-
| 3 1090€L -5 |2090°€L - ¥ ‘ubisal | 9020601 [ ubises| £00050-6 6 £0°90°90) aujooff
0 0 e/
—m 106024-L  |ubisary 109081 -2 |oosozz-1  [oososi-L [eosozi-1  |eeubises-e  [pou080-1  [vos00-2  |vozozo-t —m 1060 v yuomieO
: —v £0'500Z - § —m 80'L0'v1jfuoishey p uloyihg
—m 00509z  [90'S0LL-2  [s0bbGh-} [ubisary €010z~ [ubisart £0°20'20- 1 |ubisery z0zL0L-1 [eo'soel -8 —m 90°'90'80) ?.:m—
3 1020€z- 1 |ubiser | £0°60'0€ - § —m 20'80°87f stogv_o:m—
T 80'€0°€0 - L| ubisal | 10'20°¢z - €| ubisar 7 EZX s0s0zz- 1| oosovet] eosoel-i] eolooz-1fubisert S00Lp0-g[ssubiserz  [soco0L-1  [rooroz uBisas | v0€020- 4 |v010%60- [c090S0-0 [c0s0Ll-1 gL 2090°6 uapxongll
n —m 80022~ 1 vos0z-9  [vozo90-1 [ 80°50"2fjuolybnoig
—m 80901 - T ‘ubseiz  [sozovo-z  |ubiseiz €018l -G —m 10°20'10) UHOMSBIO B co.mc_‘_m—
—mv 805022t |sovosz-1  |ubseiz  [roz0c0-h  [ubisery 9010921 [oen 1 S0zLzL ubises | 502180 ubisas | soco6z-1 |foueoen L [voio-1  [rozowl-bL —m_, 80°'80°L :oEEEm—
—_ i 802082~ | |ubises| 10201g-¢ |ubisere 060G,z |ubiserl €02020- 1  [€0'90'90 - 0} —: £0°20°90) Emsmzc:_m—
—m 802082~ L |ubisas} 06060~ 1 [e080€L-2  [e0006h-C —m €0'80°€ Kajjoop 3 weyregll
| 3 90902z - L|90's0'te - 2 0050vZ - Lfoosovz-t  [votigo-1  [ubsary €070°0E - L ubisel | €02080-2 [c02080-1 [e090vz-2 fG 90'90°80) uoj|emvi
n 909060-+] oosooe-t|  eosoel-ifsoze-1  [oososi-1 [eososi-z [eorovz-1 [ubsery 50809z - 1 |ubisai | v0'L1'80- 1 |ubiser) €00L82-1 [e0E0L-L ssubsaiz  [zo909z-1  [eo900L-v  [eoo0e-z 2 90°90°80) uo}Sap\ AINquoo)y]
| M 1050801 | 909060-otfeogoso-e  [ooeosos  [sooroz-1  [ubisery 506060~ 1 |ubsas L voLLzz- L v000vL-1 |e0L010-2 [eo90vi-1  |ecoo00L-9 ML 10902} Ainquod|
n s020€L-1 [soGoLi-1  [ubsery c06060-2 M7 8010V As|sj0qqy]
| 3 1090421 [L090- 4 L0s01e-1 [L0s06z-1  [0s02L-z [eososz-o fig 2090 v uojdry sj10qqvj
en |[siofleoL | siewea sieleq sieleq sieleq sieleq sieleq sieleq Pan 1909y sieleq sieia sieiea sieiea sieiea siEiea siEiea sieiea 190 ‘oN B 1517 suI) ysied

80 Bny yig| uo payepdn S[IoUN0Y Ysiled pue Umo| S]S8J9)U| JaYlO pue |eloueul jo uopelsibay



suonosId g00g AuUld ‘¢
w0y /0 10 Aoueden :pay g
Bunesy ysued :Aaio |

_ ol 1oz tzes 70 SIVLOL
) 90°G0°LE-G G0°90°LL - L ubisal | 20°20°€0- L J2090¥Z- L 206022~ 1 |20'v06L - L 207081 -2 2070°GL - | L 90°90°80) @C___m
7 7 ublse1 7 802022-1 |80202c-7  |508020- b |Roveoen L [c0s0Zz-2h |c0'50°80- 1 —nr 80'80" | iAo IxEA
m 806022 L L0004 -1 |€0'90°S0- L €0'G0°0€ - L €0G0'LZ - € -m 80°L0°GH uojlempoop\l
| b 805002 - € v0008c- 1 |voo0sz-0 L 80'80" | |liSINYPOOA
) L0'90°€L -} ‘ubisal | 906081 - | 90'8020-€ |ubisas 90'90°20- 1 S0CL'80- L ubises | SO°L0EL- L “ubise | 70'S0'8C - L “ubise | 2060'k2- L L 090G MOISINE
o 0 e/
b 0 e/
M 10%082-¢ [e020L-+ [e090vz-C —m 10'60'z lfe|sa1E/)
80'90'¥0-9 |[%eA-9 071022~ L |oeA- | 70°'L090 - ¥1  |¥0°20°'S0 - | *_‘ 8090 ¥0) w\AOn_hm>>-
E S0v08L-C |c0200k-1  |e060-+  |e02060-2 [e0900L-+ |e0S0lz-S —: sAojoney oy g poomdn
80'50°vC-1 ubisas | 80'10€2- 1 ubisal | o0sovzs  [e02020-1  [eosoez-v —m 80801 pJojbuiddo) p uoydni
10V beeL |ubiser ) 90S0LL-§ |s0s0Lg-+ |ubserr  [pobbsi-t |cosol-1 |ubisery 20v05c-1  |covosl-1 g 10} r.wm— puejaso ]
sozovo-1  [voorsz-9 L 80°10°'SZH00Iq|I L
801071 - ¢| ubiseI 7 908040 1| 902094-1] 9020%h-1[e0202k-+ [9090Zz-+ |9090zz-+ |909080-+ [90S0LE-+ |90S09zr [90S0Sz- b |o0S08k- b |90S0Zb-C |eosozz-b |eosove-t  |ecosooz-c |coswi-L  |cososo-+ [covosi-Z e 80'80"} | shejeymig ay]
o 0 e/ ypomia |
| 3 1020621 102060-1 |ubseiz v02050-1  |v02050- ¥ 7060 ebuo] moisi
F o)
- €007 -¢  |c09020-6 MLL 20°0L°SLQUOYIIS i
o 0 e/
3 €00€z-1  [e0'50°0Z - ¥ -m 80°L0°S Y |einy sjoeN ﬂm-
N 800 - L|80COLL- b [802020-8  |802090- b [8020W0-+ [80100L- b |o0kiez- ) |ubisert 90 0°}h- 1 |uBserl v020-1  |c0802Z-G  |c090'kk-¢ |ubiserl €090°1L-01 |s05022- —mr Sj09N «w—
| 1% [80°'G0'62-91 |90°'SOSL - L “ubise | 70°L1'80 - L “ubise | 70°L0°G0 - 91 -w_‘ 80°G0°CH SOA| wm_
il 1020z |ubiserl €090%0-2 L 1060zl v_o_\su_maw—
. 90'90°6) - | 90'90'GL -1 |90'S02Z - ¥ ‘ubisal | G0'60°CL- L G0'80CL - L 70°0L'%0 - G L 80°L°60] BO|PIA B wo_.tﬂ_om-
M l0zhlel |ubserl  |20502-L |ubser ) 9060°8)- 1 |ublses}  [s0S0€c-L  |ubserl  |v0908z-¢ |ssubseiz  |coso6z-St MGl 80'80°¢ fueysIawos
n 9050ZL-2 [s0802z- b ubisal | €080°€L -1 |ubises) zovooe-2 M 10'50°ZY uojbuiqqig wno :own_m-
T 809062 ¢ 102050-L  |2050%8L-1 |ublsou-c  |90zig0-¢ |ubiseic S00icL ¢ [ssubseiz  [S0p0'80- 1 |ubises | vozico- b |oent v0.052-2  |v02050-¢1 fiGh 80°50°61 >=>>mw—
A £00L'92-2C |L0°80°82-C £0°L0°€2-€L ubises | 90°0L'9Z- 1 90902z~ L ‘ubisel z €0'90°8L -2 €0'90°€0 - L €0G0°22-71 WL 80 L0V >®WENN_-
28 3 909020  |S0€0vh-b  |v06020- b |r080C0-+  [v0z0'80-+  |c00z € n 80°'50' L JUOjUB 4 WND Ae|pld
. L0022} L0°L0°L2-L 90°LLLZ- L 70'70°S0 - L “ubises | €090€0-6 (6 80°80°L LgAIIRd
n L0 rog -+ |uBiser ) €02020-1 |eosozz-o [ B.mo.wm— UO}SOM P| O—
) 80°90°90- | 80600 - S S0'€06Z- 1 |S0'€080- L G0'2'80-2 G0'20%0 - L G0'2020- L 70'60°6C - | L meOON_ 1sinH _U_o-
E B 805008-9 |s0s06l-+ [sosoor- Wb 80'50'0cffA0.\,0 '8 AUN|D PIOKO
0 0 e/l
T 805002 €| seng| Lotigh-g|ubseiz 1020€21| 02090 pi|20500L -1 |20€00z- 1 [ubiser;  [e0s0bey  |ubiser v 902022-7 [9010€0-1 |subseis  |s0606L-¢ |subseic  [so€otz-+  |v00LL-1 |r06020-6 [rovoto-+  [voeoso- v fsb 80'50 02 Uoyxed o ._—
. £0°LL°0E-2  JL090°8L - ¥ GO'LLOL- L ubisal | €0°LL'LO- L JEO'E0TOL - L €0'G0'82- 1 |€0S0°LZ- ) €0'G0°GL - L €0G0VL -2 L 106071 I plomswolg EO«IO_WI_-
I 2 €0504C- 1 |€0S0€Z-1  |e0500z-€ —m 20'50'60ju0}dIy Sbury)
| P 80°10'1e- 1 |ubisasl vo90v0-1  [ro200- 0L —:, 80'L0°GY] Ajouoyg pue uoyjoquiyl
. Kk 100092-7 |L09090-+ | 20S0€z-t L0G8I-5  |9080L0-1 |ubiser} 90060~} | ubisal €00182-1 |c0S06Z-+  [e0S082- b |80S0Lz-8 [60S080-C 605020 b —mr 20"20'Soffuopbununpy
-m 1 80°10°20 - L| ubisas | L0°L0°€Z-L] LO°L0'€0- L] 02020~ 1L 90°0L°LL -1 |90°0L°60 - ‘ubisel z 90°90'6L-1 90°G0°0€-1 90°50'92-C 906022 - 9 G0'S0'8L- L ubises | 20°0L'€Z- L J2090LL- L 209004 -} J20'S0°LZ-¥ 20°60°GL - S 206080 - _0_‘ ND@OON- EO~>>> b4 CD#F_DJOI-

80 Bny yig} uo pajepdn

S[IoUN0Y Ysiled pue Umo|

S]S8J9)U| JaYlO pue |eloueul jo uopelsibay



Agenda Iltem 8

CASE B

BOROUGH OF SELCHESTER — COUNCILLOR JULIA HARTY

Summary

It is alleged that Councillor Julia Harty lied at council meetings about her decision to
require Local Education Authority appointed school governors to pay the £36 cost of
their own Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) checks. This is a process which she had
approved while cabinet member for education. The complainant, who is the
opposition chief whip, said that Labour councillors received complaints during August
2006 that new governors would have to have a CRB check at their own expense. He
also said there were letters in the press criticising the policy. It is alleged that at this
stage, Councillor Harty suggested a bursary scheme for those who could not afford
to pay. A newspaper article quoted the council as saying that the fee may be waived
by those not able to pay. It is alleged that at a scrutiny committee on 12 September
2006, Councillor Harty, replying to a question, said that it had always been the policy
to reimburse governors their CRB expenses. This is not what she had in fact agreed.

The opposition put down a motion in council on 20 September 2006 on the matter.
And it is reported that Councillor Harty again claimed that it was always the policy to
reimburse governors for CRB expenses.



P
N

Boroilgh of Seléhester |

Town Hall Councillor Barry Corder
Queen Street Labour Group Whip
Selchester SL1 1BB

‘ i
Mr David Prince Ly, TONOV 006
Chief Executive
The Standards Board for England 5 0010 e e
1% Floor, Cottons Centre ' )
Cottons Lane 15 November 2006

London SE1 2QG

Dear Mr Prince
COUNCILLOR ; TALIA HARTY . =~ - e e

| am writing to formally complain about the actions of Councillor J--};‘«r'gj who, while
holding the position of Cabinet Member for Education, lied at Council meetings about
her decision to require LEA appointed school governors to pay the £36 cost of their own
Criminal Record Bureau (CRB) checks. The requirement that such governors undergo
these checks was a new policy introduced by Councillor Hai-ky- = She not only lied
about making this decision at Council meetings but she also lied to her own colleagues
including the Leader of the Council.

The facts supporting this complaint are as follows:

During August this year (2006) members of the Labour opposition received a number of
complaints from LEA appointed governors who informed us that they had received
letters from the Council stating that the Council had decided that newly appointed
school governors should undergo a check through the CRB at their own expense as
part of the appointment process to the role of school governor.

This resulted in a story in the local press (see copy on page 5).

You will note that at the end of that article the response from the Council’s press office
confirmed that this decision had been taken and that the fee may be waived for those

not able to pay.

Over the following weeks a number of letters from members of the public were printed in
the local press (see copies on pages 6 to 8).

At the meeting of the Council's Education and Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee
held on 12 September 2006 Councillor Hoirhy 1 stated in reply to a question that it was
always the policy to reimburse governors for the £36 CRB expense (please see the
extract from the minutes of that meeting on page 9).

) AB
\ﬁf {&' Q¢ 0(, 1
Vi X/ N %
v M P . . N
\ i o o 1 O
Na A s N

Q
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE o/SA W)




()

On the agenda of the Council meeting held on 20 September 2006 there was a special
motion from the opposition on this matter (see copy on page 10).

During the debate on this special motion Councillor Harfy claimed that the local press
had misreported this policy and again she claimed that it was always the policy to
reimburse governors for CRB expenses (see extract from the transcript of the Council

meeting on page 11).

The statements that she made at these two meetings were simply not true as | will
prove. '

On 21 September 2006 | e-mailed the Chief Executive, Mr Joln G’“‘{j‘;"ﬂ  ,with a list of
the information | considered necessary to pursue this matter. | did not receive the last
of the information that he ruled | was entitled to until 7 November 2006.

| refer to the first response that | received from him on 23 October (see pages 12 to 13).

You will note that he refused to supply me with all of the information that | considered
necessary. However, | believe | have enough information to proceed with this

complaint.
On pages 14 to 15 is-a copy of the standard letter sent to governors.

The first paragraph on page 14 states that the Council has agreed to implement these
CRB checks and that governors undergo these checks at their own expense.

It is important to understand that under the cabinet system of running the Lohdon
Borough of Selchester although the letters refer to decisions of the Councll,
the decision was made by Councilior Hdkly; under her powers as Cabinet

Member for Education.

The fourth bullet point on page 15 makes it clear that governors are required to give a
personal cheque for £36 to pay for the CRB checks when they hand their forms in. .
There is absolutely no mention of any reimbursement of governors.

| now draw your attention to the chronology of events brovided by Janet.{-meisex Deputy
Director, Children's Services (see page 16).

With regard to Councillor Hﬁrly’j . statements that it was always her intention to
reimburse governors the £36 charge for CRB checks, |.draw your attention to the fourth
paragraph on that page which records a Cabinet Member's briefing held on 31 July
2006 in which Councillor Hay by agreed with the implementation process proposed by
officers that LEA governors should apply via the school for which they were a governor
for a CRB check and that governors would be charged.

11




Paragraph five on that page (16) records that in response to a local press enquiry about
governors being charged for CRB checks, Councillor H=zi-h5~ e-mailed to enquire
whether it was possible to set up a bursary scheme but only for those governors unable

to pay.

An e-mail dated 15 August 2006 from Aliséa <4 Yowzer (Head of School Governance) to
Andrew s (Director of Children’s Services) confirms that Councillor ks , had
decided that school governors should pay for the CRB checks themselves (see page

17).

On 17 August 2006 Andrew ~e-mailed Councillor ’Hc’tdy. to inform her that he
had been contacted by a number of people who were objecting to this policy. In her
response dated 18 August 2006 she mentioned that if there were objections, the
Council may have to pay for those checks (see page 18).

A copy of the letter from Andrew EllicH: sent to Mr Colir OilNel{ (one of the
complainants) confirms that governors were required to pay for these checks (see page

19).

| now draw your attention to the e-mail dated 29 August 2006 (see page 20) from
Councillor Hait4 ,to Andrew .~ _ .Director of Children’s Services) in which she sets
out her opinion that all school governors should offer to pay the CRB charge themselves
but that to cover themselves a bursary should be set up to help those governors unable

to pay.

The final piece of correspondence that | wish to draw your attention to is the letter of 25
October 2006 from Councillor Reissoin o Join é’mgimg(Chief Executive) copied to me

(see page 21).

In this letter she maintains the lie that it was always the intention to reimburse school
governors the cost of their CRB checks and she also confirmed that it was she who
agreed to the response to the press which included a statement that for those governors
unable to pay this charge may be reimbursed.

She would not have agreed to this statement if it had always been her policy to
reimburse all governors. Indeed, as | have already pointed out, in her e-mail to Mr
Glireft  on 29 August 2006 Councillor 2y makes it plain that in her view as
responsible adults governors should just offer to pay this charge themselves.

It is also a red herring for Councillor Hewi %o say that she did not see a draft of the
letters that were sent to governors for the officers are quite clear in their own minds that
she was aware of their content which after all merely set out her own decisions.

Councillor Hc‘ai"{"j . has now resigned as the Cabinet Member for Education but we have
accepted the assurance from the Leader of the Council that her resignation has nothing
to do with this but is for family reasons.

In conclusion therefore | believe | have proved conclusively that when Councillor
Harlvy  as-Cabinet Member for Education, stated in meetings of the Council that it was
always the intention to reimburse, she knowingly told lies.

3
12




Indeed, it was only because of the unfavourable coverage of the policy in the local
press that she even enquired as to whether or not a bursary could be set up to
reimburse those unable to pay. The fact that the CRB is not now going to charge is

beside the point.
Councillor Hzai»l—.,jf‘& behaviour in this matter completely undermines confidence in local

democracy and brings the Council and all its members into disrepute. | would ask
therefore that you investigate this matter with a view to taking action against Councillor

!”1:71#‘-3,

Vours sincerely

I

e (.

(BCU\/VCW’\

| LABOUR GROUP WHIP

13




"siouianob uo syosayo
10} 961840 9£F 8Y) PosIONIo
sey. g 7 Jo[jIduNo)

wﬁﬁnu au} o} SIUM W

‘DUPa [lew-3

"uo e

Jwuayy uo

N0 paLLIED SY23YJ gy aAey o} Aed
pinoys siowaaob jooyas yuy} nok og
&uiyi nod op jeym

«fed o1 9[qe j0u

9S0Y} I0J PaAlem oq AeUI 99] 97T,
‘y3noroq o ur syusred

Ioj purx jo .ooead sopraoid sy,
"PaIes[o gD ATy
W9aq 9ARY USIPIIO O} SS200B DPAsiA
-rodnsun oaeq ogm oydoad jey; smsuo
0} s10u0A03 Auogine Jeoof pajurodde
-A[mou [ 0y sordde Aorjod oy,

“mﬁcqo%om
abﬁ:ﬁﬁoo oﬂ I J10M JI9T; J0f

102dsa1 Jo WIS © SE QWIOOUT JIOY) 18GM

Iopew ou qe} o dn Suppord pue siou

cam amﬁmuxomm =S S

~I0A08 Jurwoo[om oq PINOUS M.,

*9[qe1daooeum St §19

-yood 1oy uy spuey Ioy; ind 01 Ljsax

SuIy 1o 9A13 ogm ojdoad Sumyse nq
‘sxp0ayo gD voddns op,, :pies o

*931eq0 9¢F oy} pesOULD

ose sey g5 325 mu\:uI Jojjrounoy)
,.«oEo UOIIRONpD MODRYS Inogey

< QATITSDUISID

® 9q Enoo 31 o8 ‘sosmd IO} O 9¢F
Surf11es aq o3 3uroS 10U oIv SWOS,,

*SIOWIOAOT oq 01 SuTIm

ordoad poyrummros pue s[qeyns Jur
-pury INOLIIP S,)1 9ousadxs Aux uf,,

“BUpuNJ N9 Uf SULIG qOrM

‘fooyos isiferoads 90UAIISHY wﬂooop
o1 qmmomoum oy WM .\.«QQSQA
Sy, dpy. 0} o[qe sem pue sisp
.nowom Yoreasal ® Wi J ojdurexa 104,
‘sonmp Jo sguer e
worad pue sprepuels [ooyos Juisrel
ur yred juepodun Ama e Aepd om,,
‘sosuadxe TWIR[D TIAD JOU 0P PUR FIom
mo 10} pred jou are om ‘Aeid sioum
-A0F 93[0I 91} 1NOQE 0D B 9ABY 1, UOP
(ounoo o)) Loyy owr soNEmS 1,
. "sjooyos djeq 0} oy oy
Jo yonuwx os dn 2A13 ogm sroumsaod
0} [[Iq & puas 03 snoaSenno s3I g

I, :PIES ‘Z00T oours @Sm

poom3uTy Ul J00YoS | T

Jo Iouionod D :
-omyng

oy} w sioursod Sureq go ordoad
otmos nd Aews 99§ oM} [99] 0s[e A3,

“1x00d umo Ty
3o jno weay 10f Aed 0} eAey ppnoys
921 10} qof & Surop are oym oydoad
AA9I[2q 0T Op Kot ‘SH0OY0 ol [IIM
20138 %oﬁ o[y JBY) PIes SIOWISA03
JoeImo ‘opozer o o3 Supjeadg
"TRIP[HO [IIM JUD{IOoM ToI)
o sjusad1d UompM 90mOgo we jo
Pa10]AT0D Weaq jou seq juesrydde oy
Jeqy AoucSe neaImg Sproooy] [EUruIL)
SJUOWINIAACD o7 TiM J09yd Teo
Aaqy os sferoLZo ouno) P
RS 0} 9¢F Aed o} seq mou
S[00U0S LILIOYINE UOIEONPS [BI0] (LM
qof a1y op 03 JurresunjoA-suoAUY
"S309Y0 neaIng SPI0JSY [BUIILI) I0]

“wmoyy 95IeYo 03 UOISIONP §,[I0UN0D Ou}

e IO M dAey SIOWAA0S TOOHDS

Il9ssny [eeyoIp Aq

S493junjon pedun Uo $493Ud pJogal [eulwiLd Jo ab1eyd 9e3 18 sabuy

posiunnIds aq o} dn Aed
snhw siousanob jooyog

9139Zex)

'9007 Toquiaydag g

14



™

‘Gazette - 22nd September 2006.

'No CRB fees
for governors

I WOULD like to set the record
straight about our policy on school
appointed by the council.

Following successful negotiations
between the council and the Criminal -
Records g;remg the CRB has sgreed
to waive the £36 charge for carrying
out checks on school governors
appointed by the local authority.

1t was always the council's policy to
reimburse governors for this expense.
However, we are pleased 1o have
agreed with the CRB that there will be

wanting to be local authority gover-
nors in schools than there are places.
The move to ask governors who may
bave unsupervised access to children
to undergo CRB checks was designed
to give parents peace of mind.
Anyone who wants to find out more
about becoming a schoo! govern
o email- (¢ Pou] Gribb -
Cabinet member for con.munivy and
children’s services,
T Counil

15 G




Is Gibb being
straightfoward?

COUINCILLOR Antony Gibb writes
in your paper (Letters, September 22).
that it was always the council’s policy
to reimburse government for the £36
expense of the Criminal Records
Bureau checks.

If this is the case, why digd letters go
out on,"@@.umaa(
paper teiling school governors that
they would have to pick up the bill .
and that this was the decision of the. -
Conservative Cabinet Member for the
Education?

I remember first reading of this
story in the Gazette and so I would
also ask why the council’s original
statement to this paper said that gov-
ernors would only be reimbursed if
they proved they could not afford the
£36 fee?

The only conclusion is-that either
Mr Gibiy - being less straightforward
than he should or he does not kndow
what he is talking about.

Neither conclusion inspires much

confidence in him or the Conservative -

administration
CLIVE BL___

It’s a blunder
by the Tories

I WAS astonished by Councillor

) fu!q[is claim in the Gazette last- week
(Letters, September 22) that ‘it was
always the council’s policy to reim-
burse governors-for this expense’,
* 'This is contrary to the letter I
received on August 9 from thé same -
council which clearly informed me
that ‘the council has agreed that all

newly-appointed LA school governors

should undergo a CRB.check at their
own expense’ and asked me to supply
a personal cheque for£36.. . .

A member of the education depart-
ment prov1ded further clarification,
confirming in writing that this was

_the decision made by the cabinet

(R

they are making,

" Address Supphedb

1 have seen a letter from

Gazette - 29th September 2006.

| member for education.

It seems to me that either Councillor
GibEr deliberately misleading your
readers or that the new Conservative

| administration is in such chaos that

they have no idea what de01s1ons they
are making.

I am glad-that once he understood
his colleagues’ decision, he agreed
that imposing this charge was ill con-
sidered.

But blunders like this do nothlng to
convince me that they are serious
about improving state education or
indeed capable of running the council -
eﬁ'ectlvely

- I do hope that in future he and his
Conservative colleagues will pay a lit-
tle more attention to-the declslons

JAMES B v' : )
He’s just naive
and misleading

1.WAS astonished to read Councilior

*§ comments in your paper
(Letters, September 22).
I appreciate that he has only just
taken over from the recently-resigned
cabinet member for education and so
he may not yet be up to speed.
But, to write to the Gazette makmg

| ‘the statements he does, strikes me as
at best naive and at worse misleading

and incompetent.

- Council

: demandmg £.36 from a chool gover-

nor.’
When the school governor in ques- -

 tion phoned the council to find out

what was going on, he was told that
he would have to pay the sum to the

‘council if he wanted to remain a gov-

ernor. .
He was also told that this was a
political decision made by the new

Conservative administration.
If the decision had not been
reversed, my friend would have

" resigned in protest.

Last week Councillorg‘bé, said that

‘it was always the council’s policy to
reimburse governors for the £36
expense of the Criminal Records
Bureau checks’. :

This is plainly not true and could be
a matter for his resignation.

Maybe the Conservative administra-
tion need to recognise that to lose one
cabinet member for education after
only five months is unfortunate but to
lose two could be seen as careless.

Councillor {jikh, I believe you owe -

us an apology.
SILVIA J¢




1 Gazette - 6™ October 2006.

Work to -repeat
CRB success

I ATTENDED last month s meeting of
R ¥ Council
and ]1stened to the debate on the new
Conservative administration’s proposal
to charge school governors £36 for
criminal record checks.

. It has not-been made clear that it was
-the Labour councillors who persuaded
their Tory colleagues at the meeting to
change their minds over the proposal.

The Tories disguised this change of
mind by saying they had no intention
of levying such a charge and it was all
an invention of misleading press
reports.

When a Labour councillor disputed
this version and produced letters writ-
ten to school governors about paying’
the £36 charge there was consternation
on the Tory benches — and the council
leader even suggested that the letters
were forgeries! They were unaware
that such letters had been written from
the Education Department following
the decision by the Conservatives.

The new Conservative administra-
tion seems to have a prejudice against
educanon and now proposes to close

R ’ E 2 school,
whlch is one of the boroughs most
improved schools. This decision can-
not be challenged at a full council
meeting again until January. Let us
hope the opposition benches on-the
council will be as successful in per-
suading the Conservative majority to
reverse this decision as they were over
the £36 levy on school governors,

JOHN




Extract from minutes of the Education and Children’s Services Scrutiny
Committee — 12" September 2006

Councillor Harry Beggs asked Councillor Julia Harty, Cabinet

Member for Education for clarification on rumours about the council
charging governors to be CRB checked. Councillor Harty

stated that following successful negotiations between the council and the
Criminal Records Bureau, the CRB has agreed to waive the £36 charge
for carrying out checks on school governors appointed by the local
authority.

Clir Harty went on to state that it was always the policy of the

council to reimburse governors for the £36 CRB expense. However, she
was pleased that the council had successfully agreed with the CRB that
there will be no charges for checking volunteers. 23 new governors had
been appointed since May and there were currently more people wanting to
be local authority governors in schools than there were places. The move to
ask governors who may have unsupervised access to children to undergo .
CRB checks was originally agreed by the cabinet and was designed to give
parents peace of mind. It was always intended that governors would be
reimbursed.

18




COUNCIL - 20 SEPTEMBER 2006

SPECIAL MOTION NO. 3 - SCHOOL GOVERNOR CRIMINAL RECORD
BUREAU CHECKS

Standing in the names of:
(i) Councillor Matthew Hopkins
(ii) Councillor Zameera Arif

“This Council welcomes the introduction of Criminal Record Bureau checks for
school governors. However, it disagrees with the decision of the Cabinet Member
for Education to pass the £36 charge, associated with this, onto individual
governors as this is detrimental to governors on low incomes and state pensions.
School governors are committed volunteers; giving their time freely and providing
a valuable service to our community and it is an insult to seek to charge them for
this activity. This Council, therefore, agrees to overturn that decision and will
guarantee that this charge is met from public funds.”

jpc/13/09/06

19




Extract from the transcript of the Council meeting held on 20
September 2006.

Councillor Harty

Thank you for your comments. First of all I would like to everybody who is a
governor, we the Conservative administration understand how much everybody gives
to schools and I myself as Chairof :  Gardens school understand that too.
However, there has been some m1sreport1ng in the local press of our policy which I
think has led to some misunderstanding and as I announced at Scrutiny our policy was
always to reimburse governors for expenses for CRB checks. But following ongoing
discussions with the CRB I was able to announce at Scrutiny that we have negotiated
that the Council will no charge for CRB checks on volunteers. This is excellent news
and as I said I did announce this at the‘Scrutiny meeting. We do feel that it is
important for LEA governors who are our responsibility to be CRB cleared. I am also
pleased to report that since the Conservative administration camie into power we have
re-appointed 23 governors and that we have more demand. for LEA governor positions
then we have places. This is very good news for schools and I do agree with you how
important and value added a role that our governors play in schools. I hope that clears.
up any concerns you had.

il




o 239October2006. . p———
% LABOUR GROUP OFFICE
Clir Coroler
| 2 % OCT 2006
v ' | RECEIVED
_ ,Ax,"
CEO/GA/AR

)

Borough of Selchester

Town Hall John Grayling, Chief Executive

Queen Street
Selchester SL1 1BB

CONFIDENTIAL

 Deow” Coun cMor Covder

vRe: Schobl Governors CRB Checks |

Thank you for your email dated 21% September 2006.

| apologise for the delay in replying. This has been caused by the necessity to collate
the information requested and consider how it should be dealt with under the various
access to information schemes which are relevant in this case.

| enclose the following documents:

1. Chronology of events

2. Letter sent to governors

. 3. Relevant correspondence & documents

4. Transcript of Council debate

| set out in detail below how we have dealt with your request. The information
provided above is provided on the basis of your rights as a councillor and not under
the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”). It should therefore only be used for the
purposes of your duties as a councillor. : '

As a councillor you are entitled to have access to information if you can demonstrate
a need to know in order to carry out your duties as a councillor. In addition you are
entitled to material which relates to an executive decision by the Council. | am
satisfied that you have a right to see the documents set out above.

Continued.../

lb&/”‘_*‘u' R «
L) Sy
N sV 212,
YV,
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE /5A B\ :




Letter to Clir ('0ywler continued.../

In terms of FOIA, | consider that the correspondence between officers and members
on this matter is.exempt from disclosure on the grounds that its disclosure is likely to
prejudice the effective conduct of public affairs, in that it is likely to inhibit the free and
frank provision of advice or the free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of
deliberation, and that in all the circumstances the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs that in disclosing it. This correspondence is therefore exempt
under S.36 of the Act. In addition some of the correspondence relating to the matter
~ Is between officers and individual governors and contains personal data in relation to
those individuals. Disclosure of this information is likely to breach the data protection
principles and therefore the information is exempt from disclosure under S.40 of the

Act.

The distinction is an important one as the Council would refuse a request made by a
member of the public in relation to the material enclosed under 1 and 3 above.

For the sake of completeness 1 will deal in turn with your numbered requests.
1. | enclose as document 2 the standard letter sent to all LEA governors.

2. Janet fudson authorised the letters under the authority of the Councillor

i-iwfg i

3. The only minute relating to this matter is the one line extract dated 29" June
2006 which is included with 3 above. Other topics in this minute not relevant to
this matter have been deleted. '

4. | attach copies of all the correspondence which | consider you are entitled to
see as a councillor with 3 above.

In terms of your additional questions relating to press matters the answers are as
follows:- :

1. PIPPG Qc'u)a
2. Councillor Hmrfj runder her authority as Cabinet member for Education.

I hope that this deals with your enquiry. If you are unhappy with the reply insofar as it
relates to your rights under FOIA, you may refer the matter to the Information
Commissioner (www.ico.gov.uk). The Commissioner has no jurisdiction to consider
your rights as a Councillor, only as a member of the public under FOIA.

| am sending a copy of this letter to both Clir .Hc’w"j and the Leader.

N .
o sincesly |
MM A ey L 3

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

f4




July 2006

Name & Address of Governor

Dear Name of Governor,
RE: CRIMINAL RECORDS BUREAU (CRB) CHECK:

The Council has agreed that all newly appointed LA school governors should
undergo a check through the CRB, at their own expense, as part of the
appointment process to-the role of school governor. -

To start that process | enclose a CRB disclosure application form, a guidance
booklet explaining how to complete the form, and an.addressed envelope. Please
read the instructions on the form and in the booklet carefully before completing it.
Any errors at this stage will incur delays in completing the check. Please

complete sections A to D, and section H only. Sections E, F and G are irrelevant
to this application. Section X will be completed by your school. Section Y is
completed up here, and section Z is completed by the CRB.

There are some points to note when completing the application which may not be

clear from it or the guidance:

» Section A1: if you put a cross in the box marked Ms, the CRB will expect
to see further entries from you in section C20, and C22 if appropriate. If
you have not used any other surname since birth, put your surname in
section C20 (despite what it asks you to do) and put the current year in

section C21.

s Section B: the posifion applied for in section B13 is LA-APPOINTED
-SCHOOL GOVERNOR. The rest of section B needs to be completed with
the name and address of the school.

» Section C: please note the above comments regarding section A1.
+ Section D: the CRB require your address history for the last five years

with no gaps. If you need to complete a continuation sheet, please follow
the format in the guidance booklet.

C:\Documents and Settings\pezzolesit\Local Settmgs\Temporary Internet Files\OLK21A\crb disclosure
letterGov July06 (2).doc
23

/! /s




« Section H: in the education sector the relevant provisions of the
Rehabilitation of Offenders Act do-not apply and that means that no
previous eriminal convictions are considered spent. This means that if you

" have any previous criminal convictions, regardless of when they occurred,
you need to put a cross in the yes box of section HE8.

« Section X: do not make any-entries in this section. This is completed by
someone from the school, usually the head, deputy or school secretary, so
please contact the school and ask to make an appointment to see the
Headteacher. Once you have completed your patrts of the form, you need
to take it to the school with appropriate documentation that confirms your
identity. Please see the relevant section in the guidance booklet which
gives full details about what is appropriate documentation. Once this is
complete, please use the envelope provided and ask the school to send

the form to me-via the internal mail.
e Section Y: do not make any entries in this section.

« Payment: all disclosure checks conducted for schools in this authority are
enhanced ones for which the CRB charge £36. Please enclose a personal
cheque for this amount made out to the school when you give your form to

them.

We will record some of the details from your form and then send it off to the CRB.
It may take some weeks before the resulting disclosure comes back. The CRB
will issue two versions of the disclosure. Your version (called the applicant’s
version) will be sent to you a couple of days before they send our version (called
the registered body’s version) back to us. Please keep your copy of the

disclosure safely.

All disclosures, and the information that they contain, are handled, stored and
subsequently destroyed in accordance with the CRB's Code of Practice (which
can be viewed on their website). This means that they are treated in the strictest
confidence and information from them is only shared with those making the
suitability decision regarding your role as an LA appointed school governor.

If you have any questions or queries about the application process in general, or
the CRB disclosure service in general, please contact me at :

roger @Selchester.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

'Roger _Ha(h'wt’/i]

Deputy Head of Human Resources

Children’'s Services Department

Cc  The Head Teacher
The Chair of Governors

C:\Documénts and Settings\pezzolesit\Local Settings\Temporary Internét Files\OLK21A\crb disclosure
letterGov July06 (2).doc
24

§ =




CONFIDENTIAL

24.05.06

29.05.06 -
02.06.06

June and July
2006

31.07.06

17.08.06

Early
September 06

12.09.06

20.09.06

chcober 06

Janet Hudson

CRB Checks for LA Appointed Governors

Chronology of Events

The issue of CRB checks for LA governors appointed by the Cabinet
Member of Education was discussed. ClIr Harty wanted to ensure that
any new governor appointed by her was police checked. Clir Harty
agreed to speak directly to Alison da Souza, Head of Governance
Services about what was involved.

Conversations took place directly between Clir Harty and Alison da
Souza over how this would be implemented.

Alison da Souza and | pursued the implementation. Alison da Souza
composed a helpful memo outlining how the process might work and
Roger Halliwell from Education HR drafted a letter for LA governors.

At a Cabinet Member’s briefing meeting Clir Harty agreed that we
should proceed with the process as proposed by Alison da Souza and
Roger Haliwell. This was that LA governors should apply, via the
school for which they were a governor, for a CRB check and that
governors would be charged.

In response to a local press enquiry about why governors were being
charged for a CRB check Clir Harty emailed me to ask whether we
could set up a bursary scheme for those governors who could not
afford to pay. | asked Alison da Souza not to send out any more letters
to governors until the matter was resolved.

Consideration given to whether Governors would be exempt from
charges. Andrew Elliot (Head of Children’s Services) spoke to CRB
who agreed that charges would be waived.

Clir Hartly answered a question to the Scutiny Committee to the effect
that the LA had discussed the issue with the CRB and they had agreed
to waive the charge.

Council debate.
Alison da Souza and Roger Halliwell composed a new letter for LA

governors regarding CRB checks in line with the CRB’s advice. This is
now ready to go out to governors.

Deputy Director, Children’s Services

[£25




)

From: (Hesdd of Schwol Govervance
Sent: 15 August 2006 13:50

To: Andrew

Cc:’ T

Subject: CRB checks for LA appointed governors -

Dear Andrew,
Following the new Cabinet Member’s decision that LA appointed governors were to be CRB checked, and

that they should pay for the check themselves, Janet . asked me & Roger fo set up a system to
carry this out. Lo : _
Roger and | drafted a procedure which Janet then presented to Clir Hcari-i} who agreed it.

After appointment, or re-appointment by the LA, School Governance Support sends the CRB form and a letter
to the governor (in Roger's name) which gives details of the procedure and guidance on how the form should
be completed (letter attached). A letter is also sent to the Headteacher of the school concerned to explain that
the newly appointed governor will be coming to the school to have their identity authenticated on the CRB
form (letter attached). Copies of the letters are also sent to the chair of governors for information.

Colin &°Nell_spoke to me this momning: he is concerned that LA appointed governors are being asked to
obtain a CRB check, when this is not a legal requirement, and when H&F does not require it for any other -
category of governor, and he is concerned that governors, who are volunteers, should be asked to pay for the

check themselves.

| have also been contacted by | *_ the Chair of et g Prei ol | School Governing Body, who
has the same concerns. ,

Please contact me if you would Iike‘ any further information.




----- Original Message ----

From: "~ Andrew

To: MarkyTulid COUNCILLOR -7 . * = ' =7" >

Ce:l 1 Janet

Sent: Thursday, 17 August, 2006 4:52:11 PM
Subject: CRB CHECKS FOR LEA APPOINTED GOVERNORS

Julia

| attach a copy of a letter | have sent to Colin Qe l'in case you did not know already, he was a Labour

Councillor. 1 believe that|

_ Andraw

/n’\-@Chalr at’ quﬁﬁeM has raised similar concems.

Erom: Cllr i7iyires IHewrhy (REDIRECT)
Sent: 18 August 2006 14:29

oy Andrew

Subject: Re: CRB CHECKS FOR LEA APPOINTED GOVERNORS

] would prefer you to have me
objecting.

ntioned Holly and Jessica efc... there is a reason for this, although we may have to pay for it if people are




;

.. Director of Children’s Services |

L. |
- - I

| Colin%O'!\JQiHW |

17 August 2006

Dear Colin
CRB CHECKS FOR GOVERNORS ("

I understand that you phoned and tried to speak to me about the position in respect
of CRB checks for LEA appointed governors. | have tried to phone you a couple of

times without success. /
P

The decision that LEA governors should be CRB checked was made by ¢ (LV‘
Hewriu, the new Cabinet Member for Education. ~ =~ -~ “The(Head of School

. Goverfiance Support) has informed me that you are concérn'ed about this policy, as
you believe it not to be a legal requirement; the Council does not require it of any
other category of governor; and that these volunteers are being expected to meet the

cost of the checks.

| have copied this to CLL~ lf-lar(—ﬁ order that she is made aware of your concerns.

Yours sincerely

Director of Children’s Services

-~ AB
\L}J’ \1 'S\\- 00,\ «
VW ) S MYS
"d’\ P o e‘:’
: Q
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE o/SA v

od 9




From: Cir. Hary .1 (REDIRECT)
Sent: 29 August 2006 09:34

To: ' Andrew

Subject: Fw: CRB CHECKS FOR LEA APPOINTED GOVERNORS

I think LEA governors have to be CRB checked. | think anyone working with children should offer to pay themselves and do it as part of
being a responsible adult. However | accept that some people will be unable to pay and we should have a bursary to help with that to
make sure that we are covered. Did you read that 10% of Kent police have a criminal record.... ergo you cannot trust anyone in this world

and they any LEA governor appointed by me must have a CRM check.

With Best Wishes

/

----- Forwarded Message ----
From: = ° . Andrew .
( 1To: Clir 4oty - | S

Sent: Monaay, 21 August, 2006 8:33:26 AM
Subject: RE: CRB CHECKS FOR LEA APPOINTED GOVERNORS

2(,
N
I'will use the Soham line if there is any follow up. Payment of CRB check would remove

significant ground for objection and would leave any refusnic having to argue that they did
not want to be CRB checked, which would not be an easy position for them to defend. Do

you want us to agree that?

Andrew

29




Y

C”r‘fYH-a(‘(:ﬂ

——

" Town Hall

25" October 2006

Dear Geoff

I have received your letter dated 23™ October. I understand that the letter responds to a
request for access to Council records of correspondence over CRB checks.

In that context, I would like to clarify various points, as [ was Cabinet Member for Education
at that time. As announced at Scrutiny on 12" September 2006, Council policy is for the new
governors appointed since May 2006 to undergo CRB checks. We have successfully
arranged for the governors to be treated as volunteers and therefore CRB will make no charge
to governors. This outcome was the culmination of the efforts of myself and the officer team
over the Summer to achieve the best process for governors given the large number of new
appointees. The policy has successfully enhanced the safety of our children, whilst ensuring
that many of the vacant governor slots have been filled. :

At Scrutiny on 12" September 2006 and again at the Council Meeting on 20" September
2006, I stated that ‘our policy was always to re-imburse governors for CRB checks.’ As is
clear from the timeline produced by Janet i, in the middle of August, well before my
statement to Scrutiny on September 12", we were seeking to implement a policy of re-
imbursement through bursaries so that Councillors could charge back the expense (as they can
for childcare costs). Indeed during July we had discussed possible re-imbursement options.
When T was asked to respond to the Gazette on August 30", I agreed to a statement that
included ‘any new LA governors who are not able to pay the £36 fee will be able to claim the
money back from Council.” This was reported in the Gazette on September 8" as “the fee may

be waived.’

I see that I was sent an email on the 14" of August attaching the Education Department Memo
in your pack (which did not mention payment or mechanisms) prepared for the meeting on
31* July and the letter that had gone out to governors from Roger (the same letter as

* the Roger " letter dated July 2006 in your pack). Idid not approve the detailed content

of this letter betore it went out, presumably in early August. This letter made mention of
governor payment, but did not mention re-imbursement procedures. I can see how this letter
contributed to confusion in the way it was written. I was shown only one letter at the Council
Meeting which I now believe to be a letter of 9™ August sent to the Head at” = ~ ' School.
I still have no recollection of ever having seen this letter before the Council Meeting.
Between July 31% and mid August, there was clearly a breakdown in communication and
attention to detail. I was abroad from August 1¥ to August 14" my father was very ill during
that perioc. .e passed away on August 16™) and [ was distracted by personal matters.

I'am sorry if my statement of September 20" was inaccurate, althou gh that was not my
intention. I hope that you can see that | was at all times acting in good faith.

Please let me know if you need further information.

|

onu,rs Sincerely

ce Clir Cocdos




	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	6 LOG OF CODE OF CONDUCT ENQUIRIES
	7 REGISTRATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS
	Tracking of Registration of Financial and Other Interests forms

	8 LOCAL ASSESSMENT:  EXERCISE

